Jae Lim

From: Jae Lim

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:13 PM

To: Ziply Legal

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20200909-01055; Call Sign: E202165
Hi Shannon,

| only have one email address for this application as you see below.

| am allowed to add the Condition 90487 to your application and use the standard Emission 36 MOG7W per 90487 at this
time.

Thanks and please let me know if you have any question.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
Applicant/Licenzee:
Mame: [Morthwest Fiber, LLC dba Ziply Fiber Addrezs D |IESE=EI4? ... | FRM: 0028605202 CORE
DEA Mame: | Phaore Murmber: |425-250-8155 =107 Red Light: [ ]
Street: jattn: Legal Department Fax Mumber: |
Street: [135 Lake Street South, Suit 155 E-mail: legalki@nwibr. com
City: [Eirkland State: i, Zipcode: (98122 Attentior: |Legal Department
Coountry: |52
Corntact:
Company: |SAME A5 APPLICAMT Contact [D: |[ES148
Mame: | Relationzhip: | |
Title: | Phone Mumber: [425-250-8155
Street: |SAME A5 APPLICANT Fax Mumber: |
Street: | E-mail: |legal@mwibr. com
City: | State: | Zipoode; Aftention: |
Country: |54

From: Ziply Legal <Legal@ziply.com>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20200909-01055; Call Sign: E202165

Hello Jae,

Could you tell me who made this request originally? This email box is for the Legal department. | do not believe
Legal submitted this application and I'm not sure who within Ziply Fiber would need to provide the information
you requested.



Thank you.

Best,

Shannon Lipp, Legal Assistant
425.261.1023 (0) | shannon.lipp@ziply.com

zipﬁl_ly_

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:56 AM

To: legal@nwfbr.com

Subject: SES-REG-20200909-01055; Call Sign: E202165

You don't often get email from jae.lim@fcc.gov. Learn why this is important Feedback

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on
links.

Hi,

We are processing your REG application waiver and need you to provide the Emission for your antenna as soon as
possible.

We have added the Permitted list and updated the Azim as you see below.
Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB



File No. |SES-REG-20200303-01055  Call Sign: | =EneyiEs Filing State: IF'enu:Iing Status: |AFPM  Status Date: |Mov 252
A pplicant: |Maorthwest Fiber, LLC dba Ziply Fiber File Date: |S5ep 92020 ° Last Action: Action D ate:
Clazs of Station: |Fi:-:E|:| Earth Stations Type of Facility; |Receive Only rélatu_re of |F55 =Fixed Satelite Service
ervice:

F US Licensed S atelites N
Non-US Licensed Satelites  Certifications:

SITEDT |

Waivers Requested Routed To: I.Jae_Lim

Ant Diarmeter| kax [nput
B Antenna D - Power [w/]

City: |Everett County: |Snohaomish State: ['wd  Lat 4795167 Lon 122133739 Gind [m amsl}|25 NZ

b aw

Output Eir|:|| Gain [dBi2GHz)

Sirnulzat h.2

Freqglo |FregHi [Satbrc [Sabbrc
[tHz] [MH=] [East] |[west]

445@ 4

Elew Elew Azim Azim Calz Elev [ Cale Elew | Cale Azim | Cale Azim Antenna D

[Eazt] |Mwest] |[Eazt] | [west] | [East] ['fest] [Eazt] ['w'est]

3700 4200 O T4

FreqLo |FregHi

8 8 EIRF | Eirp Denzsity
T T I e T S e

158 3253 11931 2054 15.9 323 119.9 203.4/ Sirnulzat

T/R | Bandwidth | Modulation | Pt [dBw) | Pt [w] ng st | Antenna ID

3700 4200 HFA .00 000 R | Unknown Unknown Sirulzat



